



Mr Brendan Glynn
Project Engineer
Multiplex Constructions Pty Ltd
Level 4, 50 Margaret Street
SYDNEY New South Wales 2000

30/08/2019

Dear Mr Glynn

**One Carrington Street - Modification 10 - Voids and Lifts (SSD-5824-Mod-10)
Request for Additional Information**

I refer to outstanding fees for the Modification 10 to SSD 5824.

In accordance with Part 15, Division 2 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2000, an invoice was generated for the assessment of Modification 10. This invoice remains outstanding and must be paid prior to further assessment of the modification.

If you have any questions, please contact Marcus Jennejohn, who can be contacted on 8289 6798 or at marcus.jennejohn@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'DMcN', with a stylized flourish at the end.

David McNamara
Director Key Sites Assessments
Key Sites